Jane Both, Secrelary; Eleanor Tanls, Presidenl; Eileen
Thompson, Vice President; second row, Lilllan Relser,
Treasurer; Doris Mascarl and Ruth Sarlous, Executive Com-
mittes; Gertrude Tognetti, Historian.

MUCHACHOS" MOTHERS" AUXILIARY

by Grace Rothwell and Gertrude Tognett

One Saturday afterncon in April 1959, while
the Muchachos were recelving one of their first
instructions upstairs in the Legion Hall another
group was being formed downstairs. This group
has proved to be a greal help to the corps.

Approximately nine mothers and one grand-
mother gotl together to organize the Muchachos
Mothers’ Auxiliary. Mrs. John R. De Bevoise was
elected the first president. In the years following
the presidents have been Mrs. James Bounds, Mrs.
John Russell, Mrs. Edward Nahass and this year's
president, Mrs. John Tanis. The first money making
venture of this group in their first year was a
home-made cake sale at the Grand Union slore.
Proceeds from this successful alfair helped toward
the purchase of the corps’ first instruments.

Today the boys wear tailor-made uniforms,
a far cry from the first ones which were almost

complelely made by the mothers and cost approx-
imately $8.00 each. Since the first year the
Mothers' Auxiliary has held annual affairs such
as card parties, luncheons, cake sales, rummage
sales and calendar parties for raising money 10
help the corps with expenses.

The Mothers’ Auxiliary has donated gen-
erously toward the purchase of instruments, unik
forms and also toward the trip, made in Septem-
ber, 1963, to Miami Beach, Florida, where the
boys look fourth place in the American Legion
Nationals.

Every year the Mothers' Auxiliary enleriains
the corps at a well-earned Christmas party.

After five years, the organization consists of
approximately sixly mothers and two ar
mothers,




